



Alachua County Budget and Fiscal Services Procurement

Larry M. Sapp, CPPB
Procurement Manager

Darryl R. Kight, CPPB
Procurement Supervisor

April 23, 2019

RE: Addendum #1
20-96 Annual Laboratory Analysis Services

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid:

Excel Spreadsheet with Exhibit A-1A, A-1B, A-2 and A-3 are downloadable from demandstar.com as clarification.

NOTE: You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form.

End of Addendum #1

Sincerely,

Mandy Mullins

Mandy Mullins
Procurement Agent

MM